

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE.

W. B. RODMAN, Jr., Mayor.
J. G. BRAGAW, Town Clerk.

E. V. Z. r.

Washington, N. C., 189

into the matter. Meanwhile he advised that
he rec'd your off for \$500. which he would
turn in to the Bank. X

In connection with ac-
compaying note, from Mr B. they state in
personal interview that "as lecturer yourselves
& Conctor, latter showed how their rec'd, became
in each & every instance, latter has made
first not highest offer, & you have fallen
- never led," but on my wish they wanted
you to get the rec'd, ~~now~~ they insist upon
my sending last message to with; others afford
Meal & \$1⁵⁰ delivered, this immediately, con-
ditional acceptance or rejection of prop-
osition" This I did because I knew their
purpose was, otherwise, to close with Conctor,
& they will do this very tomorrow, after
waiting reasonable time for your reply
in event of its failure to come tonight.
& it can hang even tonight, now as it is after
9 o'clock - Yours for J. G. Bragaw

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE.

Q
12/19/92

W. B. RODMAN, Jr., Mayor.

J. G. BRAGAW, Town Clerk.

Washington, N. C., Dec 15th 1892.

Mr. E. V. Joeller Mayor
Barrow N.C.

Sir:

The enclosed note is explanatory of the telegraphic correspondence we have had today. I suppose Mr. Brown advised you of the fact that he transferred his business to "The Bank of Barrow" - when apprized by Mr. B. that my (your) alleged balance was only \$193.²³ I sought an explanation at once. Knowing that it was incorrect naturally I did not see sufficient to cash the cheque advised of. Parker came and advised that with state was correct balance of \$1000 transferred by Mr. B. also remittance received from you as advised, last night. Upon seeing Mr. Brown he took statement of my bank account, which I had prepared, & promised to investigate, reporting to me late this P.M. after Bank hours that he had failed to credit your a/c with one \$500. remittance as claimed by me, but would look further

J. G. Brazan, Esq.
City.

Dec. 15/92.

Sir: We held check for 100 38¢ paid until
this a. m. as agreed & payment was declined
Cashier saying only 193.73 at Cr. of Farmers Oil
Mills and we therefore consider the trade
off. - though if they agree to pay a total
of 14.00. as per our letter of 14th - delivering
meal @ 21. etc. then we are willing
that your people shall have the con-
tract & not otherwise.

We await your advice & suggest
your writing Tarboro at once for their
decision. Yrs. truly, Baughman & Brazan.